State of Florida

YRiG
Public Serbice Commission A

M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

August 6, 2002
Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Toni J. Mcc%gulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and
Enforcement

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 020861-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Roberta Rich.

Change to: (add d/b/a)

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Roberta Rich d/b/a Street Phones Co
(no period after Co)

NOTE: See the Secretary of State Printout attached. Please call if you have any questions. I can
be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Diwsion of Corporations http://fic.sunbiz.org/scripts/regd...&dn1=G02204900087&dn2=G02204900087

B @&E’Fﬁﬁﬁwﬂ“é@fﬁ@f@ memcf@mamm

S

STREET PHONES CO
2284 CHAMPLAIN AVENUE
SPRING HILL, FL 34609-

Document Number Status Date Filed
G02204900087 ACTIVE 07/23/2002
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2007 000000001 MULTIPLE
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History
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Owner Information

. \2me & Addrcss FETNumber : Charter Number
| RICH ROBERTA —

i 2284 C}{AMPLAIN AVENUE NONE NONE
: SPRING HILL, FL 34609
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